



Arviat Hamlet Council
ᐱᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᐱᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ
Regular Meeting Minutes of
ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ
Tuesday, October 14, 2014
ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ, ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ 14, 2014
#015/2014

Present
ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ

Bob Leonard
 << ᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 Nathan Caskey
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 Eric Anoe Jr
 ᐱᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 Peter Shamee
 ᐱᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐ
 Martha Main
 ᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐ

Mayor
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 Councillor
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 Councillor
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 Councillor
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 Councillor
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ

Absent
ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ

Gleason Uppahauak
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 Jamie Kablutsiak
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 Joe Savikataaq Jr.
 ᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ

Deputy Mayor
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 Councillor
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 Councillor
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ

Staff
ᐱᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ

Steve England
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 Kristy Kablutsiak
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 Susan Ikakhik
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ

SAO
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 Council Clerk
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ
 MLO
 ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ

Interpreter
ᕐᕐᕐᕐ

Angie Akammak

ᕐᕐᕐᕐ ᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐᕐ

1. **Call to Order**

Mayor Leonard called the meeting to order at 7:08pm

2. **Opening Prayer**

Councillor Shamee led the opening prayer

3. **Review and Approval of Agenda**

Motion #0115/2014

Moved by: Councillor Anoe Jr.

Seconded by: Councillor Main.

Be It Resolved that the Agenda for Tuesday, October 14, 2014 regular council meeting agenda be approved.

-Carried-

4. **Delegates**

- Joe Savikataaq Sr. – MLA Arviat South
 - Update

Councillor Main: Did you receive a report on the ministers' tour of the Kivalliq?
Concern of Water Reservoir- would like the process to continue through CGS.
MLA Savikataaq: I will follow up on this.
Capacity issues.
Councillor Shamee: Suggesting if the water reservoir can get extra pump?
MLA Savikataaq: Will follow up on this as we requested last summer/fall for the extension of water reservoir and have not been updated on this as of yet.
MLASavikataaq: Please call me anytime if you have any issues.
- RCMP- Corporal Anthony Egeileh
 - Monthly Report for the month of September 2014
 - Brief discussion on an idea of difference approach for sentencing & by-law officers to be more involve with the community.

Councillor Caskey: Is there a new detachment building being build? Will they hire a receptionist?
Corporal Egeileh: Yes, new detachment building is happening. Receptionist/Secretary position to be confirmed later.
Councillor Main: What term does a RCMP has with their job at a time.
Corporal Egileh: brief discussion to Councillor Main question. Basically they go a 3 year term.

5. **Review & Approval of Minutes**

- Regular Meeting Minutes of September 23 , 2014

Motion #0116/2014
Moved by: Councillor Caskey
Seconded by: Councillor Shamee
Be It Resolved that the regular meeting minutes of Tuesday, September 23, 2014 be

1. **ბილიტინგის**

ლაქ ომც ორდინიკ ბილიტინგ 7:08-ქდინიქჟ
ყბტყდც დომბდც.

2. **ჯბქდცდც ორდინიქჟ**

ბილიტინგ ჟბქდცდც დბდტყბჟყბ.

3. **ყრქჟყბ დლი დორყბ ბილიტინგის**

დორქდცდც დჰბიქ # 0115/2014

დორქდცდც: ბილიტინგ დმბყბყბ

ჯბყბქდც: ბილიტინგ ლაქ

დყბიქდცდცდც >რყბცცბ დცც დრდც
ხქიქდც ბილიტინგ ბილიტინგ ლქდც, რდუბ
14, 2014 -რ დქლიქდცდც.
-ბქქყბ-

4. **დყბიქდცდც**

- დ ჰბცყბ დყბიქდც-ლცცდცდც დყბდც
რცქდც
 - ბილიტინგ ლაქ: დლიტინგ ლცცდცდცდც
რცცცქ დცბქქდცლყბც დცქცლყბ.
 - ორქდცდცდც დქცცდცდც-ბქქდცდც
დქცცდცდც ლქდცქც
 - ბილიტინგ ჰქ: დლიტინგ დქცცდცდც
დცქდცდცდცდც დქდცბცქც?
 - ლცცდცდც დ: დყბიქდც
ყბტქდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდც
დქცქდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდც
დქცქდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდც
დქცქდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდც
- >რყბცცბ- დცც დრდც
 - ცქქც დცცბყბ- დქცდცდც 2014
 - დცცბყბდცდც დქქცდცდცდცდცდცდც
ყბყბ დქქცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდც
დქქცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდც
 - ბილიტინგ ბქქ: დლიტინგ >რყბცც
დქქცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდც
დქქცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდც
დქქცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდც
დქქცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდც
დქქცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდც
დქქცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდცდც
 - ბილიტინგ ლაქ- დქქცდცდცდცდცდცდც
>რყბცც- დქქქცლყბც.
>რყბცც დრდც: დყბქდცდცდც
ბილიტინგ ლაქ დქქცდცდც. დქქც ლქქ
დქქცდცდცდცდც >რყბცც.

5. **ყრქჟყბ დლი დორყბ ბილიტინგის**

• **ბილიტინგ ბილიტინგ-ქქქ დქცდცდც 23, 2014**

დორქდცდც დჰბიქ # 0116/2014

დორქდცდც: ბილიტინგ

ჯბყბქდც: ბილიტინგ

დქქლიქდცდც-ხქიქდც ბილიტინგ დორქდცდც

ბილიტინგ დქცდცდც 23, 2014-რ

-ბქქყბ-

In –Camera Session:

Motion#0120/14

Moved by: Councillor Caskey

Seconded by: Councillor Main

Be it Resolved that the council approves to go in-camera session.

-Carried-

Off-Camera:

Motion#0121/14

Moved by: Councillor Main

Seconded by: Councillor Shamee

Be it Resolved that the council approves to return to the regular meeting.

-Carried-

8. Mayor’s Comments & Members’ Topics & Concerns

Councillor Caskey:

- Concerns about the flood in the community. Suggests to get massive culverts input.
SAO: Culverts will be re-opened and water level is dropping
- Comments that the relationship status with RCMP is useful.

Councillor Anoe Jr:

- Expressed his concerns about the new RCMP regarding the street addresses. Would like to see or educate the residence to either call the Hamlet office /or we put up some maps to public places to get the public familiarize with the new concept of addresses.
SAO: informed the council the idea of placing a fridge magnet with the addresses.

Councillor Main:

- Expressed her concerns about the Water Licensing. Re; Concerns brought to council members
- Metal Dump Clean up
SAO: discussed and updated regarding Metal Dump Clean up.
- Asked if we are going to invite the Arviat Film Society.

Mayor Leonard:

- Update and information MLA George Kuksuk. Interested in joining with the council and invite premier in late November. To discuss again next meeting. Council thought early 2015 would be better.

9. Business Arising from Previous Minutes

10. Correspondence, Information & Petition

ᓄᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓇᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦ #0120/14

ᓄᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ: ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᑲᓄᑦᑭᑦ

ᑯᓴᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ: ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᓴᑭ

ᓇᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᑲᓄᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ

ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ

ᓄᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ: ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᑲᓄᑦᑭᑦ

ᑯᓴᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ: ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᓴᑭ

ᓇᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᑲᓄᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ

-ᑲᓄᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ-

8. ᑲᓄᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ

ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᑲᓄᑦᑭᑦ

- ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ

- ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ

ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ:

- ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ

ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᑲᓄᑦᑭᑦ:

- ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ

ᑲᓄᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ:

- ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ

9. ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ

10. ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᓄᓴᑯᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ

14. Adjournment

Motion #0125/2014

Moved by: Councillor Caskey

Seconded by: Councillor Main

Be It Resolved that the Hamlet Council adjourn the meeting of Tuesday, October 14, 2014 at 9:42pm.

-Carried-

Mayor, Bob Leonard

SAO, Steve England

Date: _____

14. ბილიტაცია

მცურველი # 125/2014

მცურველი: ბილიტაცია

მცურველი: ბილიტაცია

აქტივობის HCL-ის ბილიტაცია მცურველი

ბილიტაცია-ის LPL, 14, 2014

9:42-სამობის დროს.

-ბილიტაცია-

LPL-ის მც

ბილიტაცია ბილიტაცია

დროს: _____